
From: BoardSec
To: Janet Sakauye
Cc: Martha McOuat
Subject: FW: EB-2015-0078 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
Date: September-17-15 1:06:53 PM

 
 
Greetings, this email is in response to Martha McOuat's questions regarding Hydro One Brampton's
2016 IRM application Rate Generator model requiring an immediate response to her email below. We
have reproduced her questions below and provided an answer:

Hydro One Brampton to review the entry in the 2012 Board-approved
disposition column of Sheet 3 of the model and confirm any adjustment
required.

Hydro One Brampton confirms that an adjustment is required for the "Board-approved
disposition during 2012" column to transfer $98,295 to the "Transactions
Debit/(Credit) during 2012 excluding interest and adjustments" column. The value of
$97,294  reported in the "Disposition and Recovery/Refund of Regulatory Balances
(2011)" row should be adjusted to ($1,001).

 
Hydro One Brampton to review the consumption data for the Distributed
Generation class on Sheet 9 of the model and report to Board staff the
adjustments required to ensure that these kWh are not double-counted.

Hydro One Brampton conducted a review as requested by Board Staff and reports
that an adjustment is required on "Sheet 9. RTSR Current Rates" in the "Non-Loss
Adjusted Metered kWh for the General Service Less Than 50kW Service
Classification" column for both rows 19 and 20. 

The kWh value reported for row "Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate"
was 331,606,198 kWh and this value should be adjusted to 331,492,483 kWh so the
value reported for the Distributed Generation Service Classification of 113,715 kWh is
not double-counted. 

In addition the kWh value reported for row "Retail Transmission Rate - Line and
Transformation Connection Service Rate" was 331,606,198 kWh  and this value
should be adjusted to 331,492,483 kWh as well, so the value reported for the
Distributed Generation [gen] Service Classification of 113,715 kWh is not double-
counted. 

Regards, 

Dan

Dan Gapic, CPA, CMA
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.
175 Sandalwood Pkwy W
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From: Martha McOuat <Martha.McOuat@ontarioenergyboard.ca>
To: BoardSec <BoardSec@ontarioenergyboard.ca>,
Cc: "'dgapic@hydroonebrampton.com'" <dgapic@hydroonebrampton.com>
Date: 17/09/2015 11:08 AM
Subject: EB-2015-0078 Hydro One Brampton Networks Inc.

 

Dear Dan, 
  
Thank you for taking the time to discuss evidence clarifications and modifications to
your IRM Rate Generator today. I have itemized the changes that we discussed
below. An updated IRM Rate Generator model will be sent to you on or before
September 24, 2015. 
  
Upon receipt of the model, please review it to ensure that the changes have been
implemented as we discussed. In the spaces provided below, please indicate your
agreement with and confirmation of the changes and respond by return email to the
Board Secretary, cc’ing me. In accordance with the case timelines, I ask that you
respond by October 1, 2015. 
  
Please feel free to include any questions or concerns in your response. 
  
Regards, 
  
Martha McOuat 
Project Advisor 
416-440-7606 
  
The following is a summary of our conversation of September 17, 2015, which
requires your confirmation: 
  
For immediate response: 
  
·         Hydro One Brampton to review the entry in the 2012 Board-approved
disposition column of Sheet 3 of the model and confirm any adjustment required. 
·         Hydro One Brampton to review the consumption data for the Distributed
Generation class on Sheet 9 of the model and report to Board staff the adjustments
required to ensure that these kWh are not double-counted. 
  
Please provide your responses by email to the Board Secretary as soon as possible. 
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For Response by October 1, 2015: 
  
·         Board Staff to update Sheet 3 of the model to reflect Board-approved
dispositions in 2014 and 2015. 
  
Hydro One Brampton response: 
  
·         Board staff to update Sheet 9 of the model to reflect billing determinants as
reported by Hydro One Brampton 
  
Hydro One Brampton response: 
  
·         Board staff to complete all changes above using the revised version of the rate
generator model, including bill impacts. This model will be populated by Board staff
using the data as shown in Hydro One Brampton’s rate generator as filed. 
  
Hydro One Brampton response: 
  
 

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des
renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne
peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x)
destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction
du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer
définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.


